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  Monday, April 14, 2008 
 

Federal Communication Commission 
Equipment Approval Services, P.O. Box 358315 
Pittsburgh, PA 15251-5315 
Attention:  Katie Hawkins, 
                 Authorization & Evaluation Division 
 
Correspondence Reference Number: 35181 
 
Model/FCC ID: CB2HONUMHL4 
Form 731 Confirmation # EA621551 
 
   This is a clarification for the Correspondence Reference Number: 35181 received  
from you with reference to the Frequencies show in  Form 731 submitted for original equipment grant 
for a Johnson Controls Interior, LLC,  Universal Garage Door Opener product, do not agree with  
those described in the theory of operation. 
 
The discrepancy is due to typographical error between the frequency bands shown in Theory of 
operation and the frequency table entered in the form 731. 
 
The discrepancy has been corrected and the revised theory of Operation Document with showing 
operational band and forbidden band frequencies  has been uploaded . 
 
The Frequencies range corrections required in the 731 form is as below 
 
Line      Lower   Upper               Rule 
Entry        Frequency      Frequency  Part 
 
1  286  303.5  15.231 
2  307.5  321  15.231 
3  336.4  360  15.231 
4  360  380  15.231 
5  380  398.9  15.231 
6  411  450  15.231 
 
Kindly do the needful and oblige 
Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions you may have regarding this. 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Ravi Chandra 
Test egg 
Johnson Controls Interiors, LLC.  
Tel: (616)394-6197/Fax: (616)394-6100 Email: ravichandra.raju@jci.com 

 


